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Resuu'ential Traini " 3 \C
Improvi Eff oag ng.r ammes on "Gender Sensitization & Sexual Harassment at Work Place” and Z"ﬂ
ng Effectiveness of Private Secretaries/ Personal Assistants” at Puri, Odisha

From : Shri Vijay Kumar Dey <csdelhi@nic.in> Mon, Nov 15, 2021 04:49 PM
Subject : Fwd: ReSidentjal Training Programmes on "Gender Sensitization & Sexual Harassmerit; =~ ~/2 attachments
at Work Place” and “Improving Effectiven c o

. . . ess of Private Secretaries/ Personal /° ST
Assistants” at Puri, Odisha }ﬁl;}(;'
To : S. B. Deepak Kumar <secservices@nic.in> ,3; ”) ) “
g
/

From: "RD_Bhubaneshwar Group™ ubaneshwar@npcindia.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, November 15,2021 3:47:03 PM
Subject: Residential Training Programmes on

: ! "Gender Sensitization & Sexual Harassment at Work Place” and
“Improving Effectiveness of Private Secretarie

s/ Personal Assistants” at Puri, Odisha

Dear Sir / Madam,

“National Productivity Council (NPC), is a premier techno-managerial consultancy and training organization under
Ministry of Commerce and In

dustry, Government of India, has the distinction of conducting focused, interactive
techno-managerial training programmes.

We are glad to announce the followin

g two different Residential Training Programmes in the month of January ,
2022.
Sl. No Programme Name Date Venue |
1 Gender Sensitization & Sexual
Harassment at Work Place 18th to 20th Puri,
L 2 | Improving Effectiveness of Private January, 2022 Odisha
Secretaries / Personal Assistants

The programmes would be highly interactive in nature.

Organizations may nominate a few of your emplo

yees at the earliest, as accommodation is limited and
nominations will be accepted on a first-come-first-serv

e basis, only.
Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,

(G. Saravanan)
Regional Director

NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL
(Under Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India)
A//, Surya Nagar, Bhubaneswar - 751003, Orissa

Tel 1 0674 2397381/ 26, Fax : 2397380
email : npcbbs@bsnl.in \/\9
Visit us © Www.npcindia.gov.in W
\ v

Encl: Programme Brochure ' J ) K %
(Please Note: Both prgrammes are separate and not related with each other)
2 »)( //)




_ Covering Letter.pdf
341 KB

— Brochure.pdf
829 KB
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g g S hAT 03T NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL

AT At ini i
R 38 T, yRE T st & ; 9% (Under Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India)

T ey - e w0 Regional Office :
i S X BHUBANESWAR- 751003, ODISHA
yavaT - 751003, 3fgar ﬁ& Phone : (0674) 2397381, 2397326
W . (0674) 237381' 2397326 NATIONAL PRODUCTIVITY COUNCIL Fax : (0674) 2397380
W : (0674) 2397380 E-mail : npcbbs@bsnl.in,bhubaneswar@npcindia.gov.in
Ref No. 4049/ 21-22/RD, BBSR Date:05/11/2021

Dear Sir / Madam,
Sub.: Residential Training Programmes on

1.“Gender Sensitization & Sexual Harassment at Work Place” at Puri during 18th to
20th January, 2022

2.“Improving Effectiveness of Private Secretaries/ Personal Assistants” at Puri during
18th to 20th January, 2022

“N_at.ional Productivity Council (NPC), is a premier techno-managerial consultancy and
tr‘alr.ung. organization under Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India, has the
distinction of conducting focused, interactive techno-managerial training programmes.

We are glad to announce the following two different Training Programme in the month of
January , 2022.

rSl. No Programme Name | ~ Date Venue
1 Gender Sensitization & Sexual
- Harassment at Work Place )
2 Improving Effectiveness of 18™ to 20™ January, 2022 Opdqnl;
Private Secretaries / Personal 1sha
Assistants

The programmes would be highly interactive in nature.

Organizations may nominate a few of your employees at the earliest, as accommodation is
limited and nominations will be accepted on a first-come-first-serve basis, only.

Thanking You,
Y ours Faithfully,

L anel € ‘..
N

(G Saravanan)
Regional Director

Encl: Programme Brochure

(Please Note: Both prgrammes are separate and not related with each other)

. & : SEEHAT Wa, {0, =3 feeett - 110003
H.O. at: Uptadakata Bhavan, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 11 0003
Visit us at : www.npcindia.gov.in
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